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Amy Brandoli

From: National Precast <Npcaa11@wildapricot.org>
Sent: Thursday, 10 August 2017 4:51 PM
To: Amy Brandoli
Subject: National Precast - Meetings and Events - August 2017 Meeting Papers

 

Meetings & Events, August 2017 
  

 

Meetings & Events 

August 2017 

  

Brisbane Members' Event: 17th - 18th August 2017 
Hi Amy, 

Our third meeting and dinner for the year, being held in Brisbane, are just 
around the corner. If you are joining us, keep reading to find out what's in 
store. We suggest you print this email, as well as the papers listed below for the 
meeting, so you can make sure you have all the information handy on the day.  

 

In this issue: 

 Board Meeting 
 Precast Concrete Products Factory Tour  
 Members' Dinner 
 Members' Meeting 
 Members' Social 

 

Thursday 17th August 
 
 

9:00am - 2:00pm: Board Meeting 

Board members please note that the Board Meeting will commence in the 
Fraser Room, Marriott Brisbane at 9:00am. Tea and coffee will be 
available  8:30 - 9:00am. 
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2:30pm - 5:30pm: PCP Factory Tour 

Bus will pick up from Brisbane Marriott Hotel at 2:30pm, arrive approx 3:00pm 
in Carole Park, then leave the factory at 4:30pm, arriving back at the hotel 
between 5:00 - 5:30pm depending on traffic. This tour is for Members only. 

 

6:30pm – 10:30pm: Members' Dinner 

Dinner will start at 6:30pm at Madame Wu (71 Eagle St, Brisbane). 
Click here for map. 

 

Friday 18th August 
 
 

9:00am – 2:30pm: All Members' Meeting 

2:30pm - 3:30pm: Precaster Member Session 

The meeting is being held in Queen Adelaide Two Room, Marriott 
Brisbane and will start at 9:00am. Tea and coffee will be available from 
8:30am. Please would you print and bring the following Members’ Meeting 
papers: 

 Meeting Agenda 
 Members' Report 
 Attendance Lists 

If you have registered, please check that your name is on the attendance lists 
for all events that you plan to attend. Please contact us urgently if you cannot 
find yourself. 

6:45pm - 9:00pm: Members' Social 

Gourmet food, drinks and bowling at Strike Wintergarden (Wintergarden, 
Queen St Mall, Brisbane). Click here for map. 
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